Interoffice Memorandum
May 4, 2023

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Roseann Harrington, Mayor's Chief of Staff on behalf of 6&@4’
the Office of Economic, Trade & Tourism Development

SUBJECT: May 23, 2023- BCC Consent Agenda Item
I-Drive CRA English Language Courses for Speakers of Other
Languages (ESOL) Pilot Program Extension Addendum

On January 10, 2023, the Board approved funding a grant agreement for the
period of October 1, 2022, through September 30, 2023 with Aeras Foundation
Inc. to support devices for online and hybrid delivery of English Language
Courses for Speakers of Other Languages living and working in the I-Drive
CRA.

The |-Drive CRA English Language Courses for Speakers of Other Languages
(ESOL) Pilot Program is being extended. Therefore, this addendum would allow
for additional funding up to $27,899 for the purchase of additional tablets and
protective covers.

The addendum to the agreement has been reviewed by the Orange County
Attorney’s Office.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Orange County,
Florida and Aeras Foundation, Inc.
Addendum to FY 2022-2023 Grant Agreement
for additional funding up to $27,899 for the
purchase of additional tablets and protective
covers.



APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: May 23, 2023














